



**ROBERT DOUGLAS BOOTH**  
**628 N. Trezevant St.**  
**Memphis, TN 38112**  
**(901) 830-8826**  
[robbooth993@gmail.com](mailto:robbooth993@gmail.com)

---

## **OVERVIEW**

My background includes nearly 30 years in emergency medicine including extensive experience as a solo ER provider. Successful completion of a Physician Assistant emergency medicine residency program, Doctor of Medical Science (DMS) in Emergency Medicine and hold the distinction of being NCCPA-CAQ certified in Emergency Medicine. Associate Professor clinical faculty with experience in both clinical and didactic responsibilities.

### Strengths

- Strong clinical acumen and leadership skills. Possess considerable experience as a solo provider in a remote access ER and have become familiar with and skilled at emergency department management. Particularly with attention to triage oversight, resource management and performance metrics.
- Experienced clinical director and owner of my own medical practice again reinforcing personnel and resource management. Experience with hiring and training, payroll, advertising and sales.
- Experienced lecturer teaching Emergency Medicine to PA students at Christian Brothers University PA program.
- Expertise with technical procedures and equipment commonly used in the emergency department.
- Have acquired the drive, initiative, diligence, and flexibility to make an immediate contribution to any emergency department team.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **Physician Assistant Emergency Medicine**

08/10/2020 – Present, (Per Diem coverage) Millinocket Regional Hospital, Emergency Dept.  
Millinocket, Maine  
Supervisor: Dr. Daniel Herbert

09/01/2019 – Present, Christian Brothers University, PA-Program  
Associate Professor - Clinical Education Faculty  
Supervisor, Program Director: Gary Tooley, DFAAPA, PA-C

02/01/2017 – Present, Weatherby Healthcare Staffing, Locums at Mayo Regional Hospital,  
Dover-Foxcroft, Maine.  
Supervisor: Dr. David McDermott

06/01/2011 – 08/31/2019, Christian Brothers University, PA-program  
Adjunct Professor of Emergency Medicine  
Supervisor: Gary Tooley, PA-C, Academic Director

08/28/18 – 09/01/2019, Team Health, NEA Baptist Memorial Hospital, Jonesboro, AR.  
Supervisor: Dr. Stacey Richardson

10/01/17 – 06/01/2019, Mint Physician Staffing, Horizon City Campus ED, El Paso, TX.  
Supervisor: Dr. Jeff Holen

06/01/2013 – 07/15/18, CEO/President and Clinical Director of Atlas Health, LLC  
Supervising MD: James R. Walker, MD

01/20/09 – 12/15/2010, VA Medical Center Memphis, ED  
Supervising MD: Dr. Suresh Kari

01/10/07 – 12/31/2015, Methodist University Hospital, ED  
Memphis, TN 38104  
Supervising MD: Dr. Ray Walther

### **Physician Assistant Emergency Medicine Residency**

09/01/05 – 08/31/06, University Hospital (Level 1 Trauma Center)  
University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio;  
San Antonio, Texas

### **EMT - Paramedic**

9/2001 – 5/2003, Horn Lake Fire Department, Horn Lake, MS  
10/1998 – 5/2001, Yalobusha County EMS, Water Valley, MS  
5/1996 – 12/1997, Guilford County EMS, Greensboro, NC

Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) – *Paramedic*  
1995-1996, Durham Technical Community College, Durham , NC.

## **TEACHING & ADVISING**

### ***Associate Professor – Clinical Faculty, Christian Brothers University Physician Assistant Program***

- Instructor of Record for Orthopedic, Surgery and Emergency Medicine rotations
- Instructor for didactic year emergency medicine course
- Student advisor and mentor
- Designed and implemented block schedule for clinical year
- Manage clinical site data base
- Cultivate community relations and site development

## **EDUCATION**

LINCOLN MEMORIAL UNIVERSITY  
Doctor of Medical Science – Emergency Medicine  
May 2021 to *Graduation date December 17, 2022*

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER at SAN ANTONIO  
Physician Assistant Emergency Medicine Residency  
September 2005 to *Graduation date August 31, 2006*

UNIVERSITY OF NEW ENGLAND, Biddeford / Portland, ME  
Master of Science Physician Assistant (MSPAS)  
May 2003 to *Graduation date May 14, 2005*

UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI, Oxford, MS  
Bachelor of Science Degree (BS)  
January 1998 to *Graduation date May 15, 2002*  
*Major: Biology*  
*Minor: Chemistry*

## **MILITARY**

U.S. NAVY & Naval Reserve, 6/1990 – 10/1998  
U.S.S. Kidd / Operation Desert Storm  
Hospital Corpsman / Rank E-5  
*Served as 4th Marine Division Field Medic*  
*Honorably Discharged October 1998*

## **PA-C Certifications/Training**

NCCPA - *Certified*  
ACLS - *Certified*  
PALS – *Certified*  
NCCPA-CAQ Emergency Medicine – *Certified*

## **Licensures**

Alaska: 137354  
Arkansas: PA399  
Maine: PA1666  
Montana: 127045  
New York: 024417  
North Carolina: PA0010-07539  
Tennessee: PA1459  
Texas: PA 04555

## **Publications**

Booth, Robert D. EMPA-C. Stepping into the void: EMPAs in frontier EDs.  
JAAPA 35(10):p13-14, October 2022. | DOI: 10.1097/01.JAA.0000873812.99901.ab

## **Awards**

Pi Alpha National Honor Society